# **SASLC Minutes**

## 3:00 – 5:00 pm Sept. 23, 2024

### Zoom: Link

<u>**RCC Mission Statement</u>**: Riverside City College serves a diverse community of learners by offering certificates, degrees, and transfer programs that help students achieve their educational and career goals. The college strives to improve the social and economic mobility of its students and communities by being ready to meet students where they are, valuing and supporting each student in the successful attainment of their goals and promoting an inclusive, equity-focused environment.</u>

- 1. Call to order 3:03 pm
- 2. Approval of Agenda
  - a) Approved by Michael McCracken
  - b) Second by Allen Weyant-Forbes

#### 3. Land Acknowledgement/ Updates

We at Riverside City College offer gratitude and respect to the original and current caretakers of this land, water, and air: the Tongva (Gabrieleno), Cahuilla, Payómkawichum (Luiseño), and Serrano peoples and all their Ancestors, Elders, and descendants of the past, present, and future. We recognize that this meeting place is home to many Indigenous peoples from all over the world, including RCC students, classified professionals, faculty, and administrators. We show gratitude for the opportunity to live and work on these homelands and take responsibility to be good stewards of this place. A Riverside City College offecemos gratitud y respeto a los cuidadores originales y actuales de la tierra, agua y aire de esta area: los pueblos Tongva (Gabrieleno), Cahuilla, Payómkawichum (Luiseño), Serrano y todos sus Ancestros, Ancianos y descendientes del pasado, presente y futuro. Reconocemos que este lugar es el hogar de muchos pueblos indígenas de todo el mundo, incluidos estudiantes de RCC, los profesionales clasificados, profesores y administradores. Damos gratitud por la oportunidad de vivir y trabajar en estas patrias y asumimos la responsabilidad de ser buenos administradores de este lugar.

#### 4. New Business

- a. Wendy McEwen overview of Accreditation Process 2.4, 2.7, 2.8, 2.9., introduction to Strategic Planning for 2025 to 2030, and Comprehensive <u>Program Review</u>. Asking all LC's to facilitate the process of the collection of evidence.
  - 1. Accreditation Process- Review and select standards (suggested to review at 2.4, 2.7, 2.8, 2.9) to facilitate the collection of evidence for that standard. <u>See form to sign up for a standard.</u>
  - 2. <u>Strategic Planning for 2025 to 2030</u>- First deadline is October 18<sup>th</sup>, 2024 in CIS 114 A from 8am noon. Upcoming meetings will be sent out to entire SASLC.
  - 3. Comprehensive <u>Program Review-</u>Upcoming retreat to review the last five years and plan the next five years in alignment of Strategic Planning

goals. Overview will be similar to previous program review but slightly modified with more detail and updates using Gina Garcia's framework.

- b. Student Support Hub Student access gaps: Updates in Canvas Student Hub with quick links, announcements, event calendars and updates. Emails from student hub are only sent to student not faculty. Wendy will contact Melissa Harmon for email on how faculty can access. Dr. Cruz-Soto will reach out to Christopher Blackmore for make sure these announcements come directly into faculty inbox.
- c. Guided Pathways: Sense of Belonging 9/23, Onboarding 10/28, Department Intervention 11/18 presented by Courtney Carter.
  - 1. Purpose of guided pathways is framework that we engage with and utilize well coming up with solutions to breaking down barriers and increase student success for our RCC students. The leadership of guided pathways has created GP Committee Team Projects to make sure guided pathways structured to college structure. Each Leadership Councils are included in the restructured GP committee projects. SASLC is responsible for projects relating to Student Access and Support Work Team:

Identification of strategies to support students' "sense of belonging," student onboarding and orientation, identification of student needs and collaborating with offices/ departments on interventions. Lorena Franco is GP committee member who will be working with SASLC to collaborate

- 2. GP Student Access and Support Updates: Revamped the new student orientation videos to introduce students to resources.
- 3. SAS GP Goals: Intro Emails, onboarding -> AOC, Holds/PreReqs, Tech (limited/old computers), A&R Rep/Outreach to help centers, and Impact of Anthology. Sharon Walker request to an in-person orientation.
- d. Other Business Wendy reviews how to access the DEI glossary.
- 5. Open Forum & Other Announcements

a. Hispanic Heritage Month- La Casa Calendar of Events (see RCC calendar), Latinx Mixer October 16<sup>th</sup>, 2024.

b. HBCU Caravan – October 29<sup>th</sup>, 2024.

- c. Other Announcements- Review for next Q & A; Oct. 1st, 2024
- 6. Adjourn (5:00)

#### Next Meeting: October 28th, 2024 at 3:00pm

In order to streamline and reduce copies being made, all reference documents will be made available electronically prior to this meeting.